



STOCKTON UNIVERSITY
Office of The Open Public Records Custodian
101 Vera King Farris Drive
Galloway, New Jersey 08205
Phone: 609-652-4874
OPRArequest@stockton.edu
www.stockton.edu

May 2, 2023

Via Email at opra+request-41608-6fb23431@requests.opramachine.com

Patrick Duff

Re: OPRA Request No. 041023-1

Dear Patrick Duff:

Stockton University's Open Public Records Act (OPRA) Custodian acknowledges receipt of your records request on April 10, 2023. The deadline to respond to your request was April 19, 2023, and the University requested an extension until May 2, 2023.

Your records request sought access to the following:

This is a request for public records made under OPRA and the common law right of access. I am not required to fill out an official form. Please acknowledge receipt of this message.

Records requested:

All emails and attachments from 2020 through today regarding the MLK study done for the NJ HPO, and or Patrick Duff, from following employees.

**Paul Schopp
Michelle McDonald
Harvey Kesselman
John O'Hara
Tom Kinsella
Cynthia Frazier**

Respectfully, your request requires additional time to fulfill to complete the review of records for responsiveness and completion of the index. OPRA allows custodians extensions of time pursuant to N.J.S.A. 47:1A-5.i, which states that, "the requestor shall be advised by the custodian when the record can be made available. If the record is not made available by that time, access shall be deemed denied."

Your request requires a further extension of five (5) business days to respond, until May 9, 2023.

The University expects to respond by the required date. If the response cannot be made available by the above stated date, you will be advised in writing, along with the reason(s) therefor.

Sincerely,

Ellen Bailey

Ellen Bailey, Esq.
On behalf of the OPRA Custodian
Tel. 609.652.4874
OPRArequest@stockton.edu
www.stockton.edu